From: Mail Delivery System

To: jadminl13ctg@notificaciones.ramajudicial.gov.co
Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report

Date: viernes, 05 de abril de 2013 5:01:43 p.m.
Attachments: details.txt

Messaae Headers.txt

This is the mail system at host zmcsjmtal.ramajudicial.gov.co.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s)
listed below. If the message was delivered to mailbox you will
receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still receive
notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<notificacionesjudiciales@cremil.gov.co>: delivery via
10.114.85.5[10.114.85.5]:25: 250 ok: Message 2625450 accepted

<buzonjudicial@defensajuridica.gov.co>: delivery via
10.114.85.5[10.114.85.5]:25: 250 ok: Message 2625450 accepted

<procesos@defensajuridica.gov.co>: delivery via 10.114.85.5[10.114.85.5]:25:
250 ok: Message 2625450 accepted

<procjudadm66@procuraduria.gov.co>: delivery via 10.114.85.5[10.114.85.5]:25:
250 ok: Message 2625450 accepted


mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@zmcsjmta1.ramajudicial.gov.co
mailto:jadmin13ctg@notificaciones.ramajudicial.gov.co

Reporting-MTA: dns; zmcsjmta1.ramajudicial.gov.co

X-Postfix-Queue-ID: 7C66F703B7

X-Postfix-Sender: rfc822; jadmin13ctg@notificaciones.ramajudicial.gov.co

Arrival-Date: Fri,  5 Apr 2013 17:01:42 -0500 (COT)



Final-Recipient: rfc822; notificacionesjudiciales@cremil.gov.co

Original-Recipient: rfc822;notificacionesjudiciales@cremil.gov.co

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; 10.114.85.5

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok:  Message 2625450 accepted



Final-Recipient: rfc822; buzonjudicial@defensajuridica.gov.co

Original-Recipient: rfc822;buzonjudicial@defensajuridica.gov.co

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; 10.114.85.5

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok:  Message 2625450 accepted



Final-Recipient: rfc822; procesos@defensajuridica.gov.co

Original-Recipient: rfc822;procesos@defensajuridica.gov.co

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; 10.114.85.5

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok:  Message 2625450 accepted



Final-Recipient: rfc822; procjudadm66@procuraduria.gov.co

Original-Recipient: rfc822;procjudadm66@procuraduria.gov.co

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; 10.114.85.5

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok:  Message 2625450 accepted
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